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Dear Ms Boyd 

Correspondence & Briefings Unit 
Our Reference COR-07 415-2020 KM 

Your Reference.· D20I53171 

Thank you for your further correspondence concerning the inquiry into the operation of the 
Point to Point Transport (Taxis and Hire Vehicles) Act 2016. 

I note your request for a breakdown on the collection of the levy from the individual rideshare 
services such as Uber, Ola and Didi. I note your further request that, if this information is not 
available, a breakdown on the collection of the levy from the individual services within the 
category of booking services providers be supplied. 

The Taxation Administration Act 1996 prohibits the disclosure of information obtained under 
the administration of a taxation law (section 81), except in certain circumstances. As the 
information you seek pertains to specific taxpayers and none of the exceptions to the general 
prohibition on disclosure appear to apply, I am not able to provide you with the breakdowns 
requested. 

I trust that this information is of assistance to you. 

Yours sincerely 

Scott Johnston 
Deputy Secretary 
Chief Commissioner of State Revenue 

Date: 06/11/20 
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